

List of legislative instruments due to sunset on 1 April 2016



List tabling day: 1 October 2014

List preparation date: 10 September 2014

Prepared by the Office of Parliamentary Counsel, Canberra

About this list

Requirement to provide list for tabling

This list of legislative instruments has been prepared for laying before each House of Parliament in accordance with section 52 of the *Legislative Instruments Act 2003* (the LIA).

This list sets out the legislative instruments that are due to sunset (that is, to be repealed by section 50, 51 or 51A of the LIA) on 1 April 2016.

Under subsection 52(2) of the LIA, the Attorney-General must arrange for this list to be laid before each House of the Parliament on the first sitting day of the House on or after 1 October 2014.

This list was up-to-date when prepared on 10 September 2014.

Structure of list

To assist the reader, the instruments are grouped by administering department, consistent with the Administrative Arrangements Order dated 12 December 2013.

If a department is not mentioned in the list, the department does not have any legislative instruments due to sunset on 1 April 2016. If 2 or more departments administer a legislative instrument, the instrument is listed under each department and an asterisk (*) included beside the instrument name.

More information about instruments on list

The full text of each listed instrument and information about its current status is available on the whole-of-government ComLaw website (http://www.comlaw.gov.au).

Further information about an instrument may be requested from the administering department or its relevant agencies.

Next list

A list of all the instruments that are due to sunset on 1 October 2016 is required to be tabled on the first sitting day on or after 1 April 2015.

Contents

Part 1—Attorney-General's Department	1
Part 2—Department of Agriculture	1
Part 3—Department of Communications	1
Part 4—Department of Defence	3
Part 5—Department of Education	3
Part 6—Department of Employment	3
Part 7—Department of Environment	
Part 8—Department of Finance	4
Part 9—Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	4
Part 10—Department of Health	
Part 11—Department of Immigration and Border Protection	
Part 12—Department of Industry	
Part 13—Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development	
Part 14—Department of Social Services	
Part 15—Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet	
Part 16—Department of the Treasury	
Part 18—Department of Veterans' Affairs	15



Part 1—Attorney-General's Department

Attorney-General's		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	† Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing (Iran Countermeasures) Regulation 2014, SLI No. 35, 2014	F2014L00371
2	Australian Crime Commission Amendment Regulations 2006 (No. 1), SLI 2006 No. 43	F2006L00592
3	Bankruptcy Act 1966 - Proclamation (made on 15 September 1993)	F2006B00144
4	Crimes Act 1914 - Determination of an Incident under Division 11A (made on 2 October 2005)	F2005L02994
5	Federal Circuit Court (Bankruptcy) Rules 2006, SLI 2006 No. 1	F2006L00313
6	Federal Court (Bankruptcy) Rules 2005, SLI 2005 No. 341	F2005L04163
7	Legal Services Directions 2005	F2006L00320
8	Marriage Act 1961 - Proclamation (made on 18 August 1967)	F2006B00435
9	Revocation of the General Insurance Information Privacy Code (made on 31 January 2006)	F2006L00321
10	Seas and Submerged Lands (Historic Bays) Proclamation 2006	F2006L00526
11	* Workplace Relations Amendment (Work Choices) (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2006 (No. 1), SLI 2006 No. 50	F2006L00820

Part 2—Department of Agriculture

Agriculture		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Direction No. SSJFDIR 1	F2005L03358
2	Direction No. SSJFDIR 2	F2005L03364
3	Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery Management Plan 2002 - Temporary Order (made on 25 November 2005)	F2005L03817
4	Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services Act 2000 - Declaration of Industry Export Control Body (made on 29 January 2001)	F2006B00242
5	Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services Act 2000 - Declaration of Industry Services Body (made on 29 January 2001)	F2006B00241
6	Torres Strait Fisheries Management Notice No. 76	F2005L03985

Part 3—Department of Communications

Communications		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Broadcasting Services (Australian Content) Standard 2005	F2005L03716
2	Broadcasting Services (International Broadcasting) Guidelines 2005	F2005L03712

[†] The *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing (Iran Countermeasures) Regulation 2014* sunsets on the 1 April or 1 October falling on or after the second anniversary of its registration, due to the interaction of section 50 of the LIA and section 103 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006*.

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
3	Broadcasting Services Clarification Notice 2001	F2006B00446
<u> </u>	Broadcasting Services Clarification Notice 2002	F2006B00448
5	Class Exemption Determination No. 1 of 2002	F2005B01860
6	Datacasting Charge (Due and Payable) Determination 2001	F2006B00451
7	Datacasting Charge (Late Payment Penalty) Determination 2001 Datacasting Charge (Late Payment Penalty) Determination 2001	F2006B00431
8	NRS Levy Formula Modification Determination 2005 (No. 1)	F2005L03816
9	Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference from Non-Spectrum-Licensed Transmitters — 27 GHz Band) 2000	F2005B00150
10	Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference to Apparatus Licensed Receivers — 3.4 GHz Band) 2000	F2005B00344
11	Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Out-of-band Interference in Receivers Operating in Spectrum Licensed Space — 3.4 GHz Band) 2000	F2005B00345
12	Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Non-Spectrum- Licensed Receivers — 27 GHz Band) 2000	F2005B00151
13	Radiocommunications (Communication with AUSSAT C 156E GOV Satellite Network) Class Licence 2005	F2005L03097
14	Radiocommunications (Qualified Operators) Determination 2005	F2005L03116
15	Radiocommunications Spectrum Marketing Plan (3.4 GHz Band) 2004	F2005B00224
16	Radiocommunications Spectrum Marketing Plan (3.4 GHz Bands) 2000	F2005B00335
17	Radiocommunications Spectrum Marketing Plan (3.4 GHz Bands) 2002	F2005B00251
18	Radiocommunications Spectrum Marketing Plan (27 GHz Band) 2000	F2005B01317
19	Radiocommunications (Unacceptable Levels of Interference — 3.4 GHz Band) Determination 2000	F2005B00340
20	Radiocommunications (Unacceptable Levels of Interference — 27 GHz Band) Determination 2000	F2005B00149
21	Telecommunications (Approved Auditors and Auditing Requirements) Determination 2006	F2006L00924
22	Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 - Determination under paragraph $15(1)(b)$ No. 1 of 2006	F2006L00868
23	Telecommunications (Non-refundable Code Development Costs) Determination 2006	F2006L00920
24	Telecommunications Technical Standard (Analogue Interworking and non- interference requirements for Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — AS/ACIF S002:2005) 2005	F2006L00085
25	Telecommunications Technical Standard (Information Technology Equipment — Safety, Part 1: General requirements — AS/NZS 60950.1:2003) 2005	F2005L04044
26	Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for connection to an air interface of a Telecommunications Network — Part 3: GSM Customer Equipment — AS/ACIF S042.3:2005) 2005	F2006L00086
27	Telecommunications Technical Standard (Requirements for DSL Customer Equipment for connection to the Public Switched Telephone Network — AS/ACIF S041:2005) 2005	F2006L00087
28	Telecommunications Technical Standard (Safety of Information Technology Equipment — AS/NZS 60950:2000 (Incorporating Amendment No. 1)) 2005	F2005L04042

Part 4—Department of Defence

Defence		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Australian Military Forces Relief Trust Fund Regulations, SR 1949 No. 32	F1996B00914
2	Declaration of Warlike Service - OPERATION PALATE (made on 31 October 2005)	F2005L03520
3	Declaration of Warlike Service - OPERATION PALATE II (made on 31 October 2005)	F2005L03516
4	Defence Forces Retirement Benefits Regulations, SR 1949 No. 60	F1996B02041
5	Royal Australian Navy Relief Trust Fund - Rules Applicable under the <i>Royal Australian Navy Relief Trust Fund Regulations 1951</i> (made on 8 November 2005)	F2005L03672
6	War Service Estates Regulations, SR 1943 No. 234	F1997B01960

Part 5—Department of Education

Educat	Education		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier	
1	Higher Education Funding Act 1988 - Declaration under subsection 4(2) of the Act (made on 13 January 2006)	F2006L00192	
2	Higher Education Funding Act 1988 - Declaration under subsection 4(2) of the Act (made on 10 February 2006)	F2006L00628	
3	Higher Education Support Act 2003 - Declaration of percentage of Commonwealth supported places to be provided by Table A providers for a course of study in medicine (made on 23 February 2006)	F2006L00631	

Part 6—Department of Employment

Employment		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Fair Work (Building Industry—Accreditation Scheme) Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 305	F2005L04059
2	General Directions to Federal Safety Officers 2005	F2005L04062
3	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 - Declaration of Corporations Eligible to be Granted a Licence, Notice No. 20 of 2002	F2006B00186
4	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Definition of ACT Employee) Notice 2005 (1), Notice No. 1 of 2005	F2005L04156
5	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Licence Eligibility) Notice 2004	F2006B00183
6	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Licence Eligibility) Notice 2005 (No. 1), Notice No. 1 of 2005	F2006L00084
7	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Licence Eligibility) Notice 2005 (No. 2), Notice No. 2 of 2005	F2006L00097
8	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Rate of Interest Payable) Notice 2005 (1), Notice No. 1 of 2005	F2005L04063
9	Social Security (Special Circumstances relating to a Person's Family) (DEWR) Determination 2006	F2006L00339

Employ	Employment		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier	
10	Social Security (Special Circumstances relating to a Person's Family) (FaCSIA) Determination 2006	F2006L00349	
11	Social Security (Unsuitable Work) (DEWR) Determination 2006	F2006L00341	
12	Social Security (Unsuitable Work) (FaCSIA) Determination 2006	F2006L00347	
13	* Workplace Relations Amendment (Work Choices) (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2006 (No. 1), SLI 2006 No. 50	F2006L00820	
14	Workplace Relations Regulations 2006, SLI 2006 No. 52	F2006L00835	

Part 7—Department of Environment

Enviro	Environment		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier	
1	Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 - Section 269A - Adoption of a Territory Plan as a Recovery Plan (made on 1 January 2006)	F2006L00172	
2	Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 - Section 269A - Adoption of State Plans as Recovery Plans (made on 21 October 2005)	F2005L03453	
3	Recovery Plan for the following species of handfish: Spotted handfish – Brachionichthys hirsutus, Red handfish – Brachionichthys politus, Ziebell's handfish – Sympterichthys sp. [CSIRO #T6.01]), Waterfall Bay handfish – Sympterichthys sp. [CSIRO #T1996.01] (made on 13 October 2005)	F2005L03256	
4	Wildlife Conservation Plan for Migratory Shorebirds (made on 2 February 2006)	F2006L00594	

Part 8—Department of Finance

Finance		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Electoral and Referendum Regulations 1940, SR 1940 No. 163	F1996B04228
2	Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2005/44 — National Collections Special Account Establishment 2005	F2005L03429
3	Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2005/45 — Indigenous Repatriation Special Account Establishment 2005	F2005L03431

Part 9—Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Foreign Affairs and Trade		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Export Market Development Grants (Associate and Fit and Proper Person) Guidelines 2004	F2006B00468
2	Export Market Development Grants (Close Relationships — Events Promoters) Determination 2002	F2006B00562

Part 10—Department of Health

Health		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Common Form of Undertaking for Participating Optometrists	F2005L03325
2	Hearing Services (Eligible Persons) Determination 1997	F2006B00563
3	Medical Indemnity (Competitive Advantage Payment) Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 313	F2005L04110
4	Medical Indemnity (Unfunded IBNR factor — United Medical Protection Limited) Determination 2003	F2006B00118
5	National Health Act 1953 - Determination under paragraph 98B(1)(a) (made on 17 November 2005)	F2005L03648
6	Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2005 (No. 6)	F2005L03451
7	Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2006 (No. 1)	F2006L00472
8	Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2006 (No. 2)	F2006L00589
9	Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2006 (No. 3)	F2006L00988

Part 11—Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Immig	Immigration and Border Protection	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 75 of 2005	F2005L02996
2	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 76 of 2005	F2005L02997
3	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 77 of 2005	F2005L02998
4	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 78 of 2005	F2005L02999
5	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 79 of 2005	F2005L03000
6	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 80 of 2005	F2005L03001
7	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 82 of 2005	F2005L03003
8	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 83 of 2005	F2005L03004
9	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 86 of 2005	F2005L02993
10	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 87 of 2005	F2005L02992
11	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 91 of 2005	F2005L02989
12	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 92 of 2005	F2005L02988
13	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 93 of 2005	F2005L02987
14	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 94 of 2005	F2005L02986
15	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 95 of 2005	F2005L02985
16	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 96 of 2005	F2005L02983
17	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 98 of 2005	F2005L02981
18	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 99 of 2005	F2005L02980
19	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 100 of 2005	F2005L02979
20	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 101 of 2005	F2005L02978
21	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 103 of 2005	F2005L03008
22	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 104 of 2005	F2005L03039
23	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 108 of 2005	F2005L03073

Item	ration and Border Protection Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
24	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 109 of 2005	F2005L03625
25	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 111 of 2005	F2005L03627
26	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 111 of 2005 CEO Instrument of Approval No. 112 of 2005	F2005L03628
20 27	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 112 of 2005 CEO Instrument of Approval No. 113 of 2005	F2005L03028
28	CEO Instrument of Approval No. 114 of 2005 CEO Instrument of Approval No. 114 of 2005	F2005L04161
28 29	Commerce (Imports) Regulations 1940, SR 1940 No. 280	F1996B01319
30	Migration Act 1958 - Instrument of Approval of Fall-back Reporting System (International Passenger Aircraft - Crew) (made on 19 December 2003)	F2005B02625
31	Migration Act 1958 - Instrument of Approval of Fall-back Reporting System (International Passenger Aircraft - Passengers) (made on 19 December 2003)	F2006B00352
32	Migration Act 1958 - Instrument of Approval of Primary Reporting System (International Passenger Cruise Ship - Crew) (made on 19 December 2003)	F2005B02641
33	Migration Act 1958 - Notice for the Purposes of 030.212(3)(b)(ii) of Schedule 2 of the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 20 April 2000)	F2006B00565
34	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Section 306AD of the Migration Act 1958 (made on 25 May 2004)	F2006B00365
35	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Section 503A of the Migration Act 1958 as Amended by the Migration Legislation Amendment (Protected Information) Act 2003 (made on 14 August 2003)	F2006B00213
36	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) of the Migration Act 1958 - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled - Independent Overseas Student (Residence) (Class DD) Visas (made on 1 April 2004)	F2005B02492
37	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) of the Migration Act - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled - New Zealand Citizen (Residence) (Class DB) Visas (made on 1 April 2004)	F2005B02494
38	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Class AJ Visas (Skilled – Australian Linked (Migrant)) (made on 16 June 1997)	F2006B00463
39	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Independent (Migrant) (Class AT) Visas (made on 27 February 1998)	F2006B00464
40	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled – Australian-sponsored (Migrant) (Class BQ) Visas (made on 23 June 1999)	F2006B00550
41	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled – Australian-sponsored Overseas Students (Residence) (Class DE) Subclass 881 Visas (made on 28 June 2001)	F2006B00559
42	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(1) - Specification of Pool Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled – Independent (Migrant) (Class BN) Visas (made on 23 June 1999)	F2006B00540
43	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(2) of the Migration Act 1958 - Specification of Pass Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled - Independent (Migrant) (Class BN) Visas (made on 1 April 2004)	F2006B00424

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
44	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(2) of the Migration Act 1958 - Specification of Pass Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled - Independent Overseas Student (Residence) (Class DD) Visas (made on 1 April 2004)	F2005B02493
45	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(2) - Specification of Pass Mark in Relation to Applications for Class AJ Visas (Skilled – Australian Linked (Migrant)) (made on 16 June 1997)	F2006B00596
16	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(2) - Specification of Pass Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled – Australian-sponsored (Migrant) (Class BQ) Visas (made on 23 June 1999)	F2006B00556
1 7	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(2) - Specification of Pass Mark in Relation to Applications for Skilled – Australian-sponsored Overseas Students (Residence) (Class DE) Subclass 881 Visas (made on 28 June 2001)	F2006B00558
48	Migration Act 1958 - Notice under Subsection 96(2) - Specification of Pass Mark in Relation to Applications for Subclass 126 (Independent) Visas (made on 16 April 1999)	F2006B00132
49	Migration Regulations 1994 - Addresses for Trade Skills Training Sponsor and Visa Applications (made on 25 October 2005), IMMI 05/081	F2005L03311
50	Migration Regulations 1994 - Disclosure of Information to Prescribed International Organisations (made on 19 January 2006), IMMI 05/091	F2006L00226
51	Migration Regulations 1994 - Instrument of Approval of Post Box Address (made on 28 June 2001)	F2005B03129
52	Migration Regulations 1994 - Public Interest Criteria – Risk Factor (made on 12 December 2000)	F2006B00444
53	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Courses of Study for the Purposes of Subregulation 1.44(2) of the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 29 August 2002)	F2005B03127
54	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Designated Languages for the Purposes of Regulation 1.03 of the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 27 June 2002)	F2005B02925
55	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of ETA-eligible Passports (made on 31 December 2003)	F2006B00090
56	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Organisations for the Purposes of Schedules 2 and 5A and for the Purposes of the Definition of Funds from an Acceptable Source in Schedules 2, 5A and 5B of the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 23 December 2003)	F2005B02732
57	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Post Office Box Address and Address for Courier Delivery for the Purposes of Paragraph 1221(3)(a) of the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 23 June 2003)	F2006B00363
58	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Post Office Box Address and Address for Courier Delivery for the Purposes of Subparagraphs 1218A(3)(b)(i) and 1218A(3)(b)(ii) of Schedule 1 to the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 17 June 2004)	F2006B00443
59	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of States and Territories for the Purposes of Paragraphs 134.222C(2)(a), 139.226(b), 863.226(b) and 882.225(b) of the Migration Regulations 1994 (made on 23 November 2004)	F2006B00210
60	Migration Regulations - List of Occupations Requiring English - Regulation 1.19 (made on 2 February 1998)	F2006B00552

Immig	Immigration and Border Protection		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier	
61	Migration Regulations - Points Scores - Business Skills Test (made on 20 June 1997)	F2006B00542	
62	Migration Regulations - Specification of Professional-equivalent Occupations under Subregulation 2.26(5) (made on 5 December 1997)	F2006B00549	
63	Migration Regulations - Specification of Technical-equivalent Occupations under Subregulation 2.26(5) (made on 12 December 1997)	F2006B00551	

Part 12—Department of Industry

Industr	Industry		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier	
1	National Measurement Guidelines 1999	F2006B00133	
2	Skilling Australia's Workforce (Repeal and Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 217	F2005L03012	
3	Textile, Clothing and Footwear Small Business Program Determination 2005	F2005L04234	

Part 13—Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development

Infrast	Infrastructure and Regional Development	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Air Navigation Regulations 1947, SR 1947 No. 112	F1996B00077
2	Australian Land Transport Development (ALTD) Act 1988 - National Highway and Roads of National Importance - Notes on Administration (made on 22 December 2003)	F2006B00466
3	National Black Spot Programme - Notes on Administration (made on 19 August 2002)	F2006B00497
4	Residential Tenancies Regulations 1989 (WA)(CKI) Amendment Regulations 2003 (No. 1) (Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands), Regulations 2003 No. 1	F2006B00167
5	Sydney Airport Curfew Act 1995 Section 15 - Notice Specifying Jet Aircraft Permitted to Take-off or Land During a Curfew Period (made on 8 November 2005)	F2005L03601

Part 14—Department of Social Services

Social Services		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Fisheries Adjustment Package (Securing Our Fishing Future) 2005) (DEST) Determination 2006	F2006L00720
2	Social Security (Personal Care Support Scheme — NSW Department of Ageing, Disability and Home Care (DADHC) Direct Payment Pilot Project) (DEST) Determination 2006	F2006L00895

Social S	Social Services		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier	
3	Social Security (Personal Care Support Scheme — NSW Department of Ageing, Disability and Home Care (DADHC) Direct Payment Pilot Project) (FaCSIA) Determination 2006	F2006L00719	
4	Social Security (Prospective Determinations for Parenting Payment Recipients) (DEWR) Guidelines 2006	F2006L00336	
5	Social Security (Tasmanian Motor Accidents Insurance Board 'Future Care Payments' Exemption) (DEST) Determination 2005	F2005L03068	
6	Social Security (Victorian Transport Accident Commission 'Attendant Care Service' and 'Post Acute Support' Exemption) (DEST) Determination 2005	F2005L03027	

Part 15—Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Aboriginal Land Grant (Jervis Bay Territory) By-Laws 2005	F2005L04071
2	Parliamentary Service (Consequential and Transitional) Determination 2000/1	F2006B00500
3	Remuneration and Allowances Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 308	F2005L04096
4	Remuneration Tribunal (Members' Fees and Allowances) Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 269	F2005L03687
5	Torres Strait Regional Authority Election (Casual Vacancies) Rules 1998	F2005B02583
6	* Workplace Relations Amendment (Work Choices) (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2006 (No. 1), SLI 2006 No. 50	F2006L00820

Part 16—Department of the Treasury

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Aircraft Noise Levy Collection Act 1995 - Declaration (made on 15 February 2001)	F2006B00409
2	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Annual Tax Period Election) Determination 2004	F2006B00099
3	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 10) 2000	F2005B02425
4	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 12) 2000	F2005B02424
5	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 13) 2000	F2005B02419
6	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 16) 2000	F2005B02409
7	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 20) 2000	F2006B00083
8	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 22) 2000	F2006B00343

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
9	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 23) 2000	F2006B00209
10	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 27) 2000	F2005B02751
11	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 28) 2000	F2005B02752
12	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 31) 2000	F2005B02754
13	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 33) 2000	F2005B02755
14	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 34) 2000	F2005B02756
15	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 40) 2000	F2005B02772
16	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 43) 2000	F2005B02791
17	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 46) 2000	F2006B00362
18	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 48) 2000	F2005B02801
19	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 3) 2001	F2005B02811
20	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 4) 2001	F2005B02814
21	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 6) 2001	F2005B02818
22	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 1) 2003	F2006B00095
23	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice Determination (No. 3) 2003	F2005B02830
24	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 Classes of Recipient Created Tax Invoice (RCTI) in relation to a referrer, spotter, sub-agent, or sub-intermediary in respect of general insurance business Determination (No. 64) 2000	F2005B02802
25	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (particular attribution rules for prepayments for telephone supplies) Determination (No. 1) 2001	F2006B00166
26	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Particular Attribution Rules for Suppliers of Electricity Distribution Services relying on information from Billing Agents) Determination 2003	F2006B00501
27	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act Foreign Exchange Conversion Determination (No. 1) 2001	F2006B00096
28	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Frequency of Fund-raising Events Determination (No. 1) 2001	F2005B01993
29	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Simplified Method to Apportion Input Tax Credits for Caravan Park Operators Who Input Tax Supplies of Long-term Accommodation) Determination 2001/1	F2005B01975

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
30	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Waiver of Tax Invoice	F2005B02748
	Requirement Determination (No. 5) 2000 – holders of InnClub Invoice/Statement issued by Flag Choice Hotels Limited	
31	ASIC Class Order [CO 02/259]	F2006B00567
32	ASIC Class Order [CO 04/672]	F2006B00272
33	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/1070]	F2005L03335
31	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/1122]	F2005L04202
35	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/1195]	F2005L03854
36	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/1243]	F2005L04176
37	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/1254]	F2005L04233
38	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/1270]	F2005L04224
39	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/736]	F2005L03615
40	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/737]	F2005L03616
41	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/738]	F2005L03618
42	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/739]	F2005L03617
43	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/740]	F2005L03619
44	ASIC Class Order [CO 05/850]	F2005L03059
45	ASIC Class Order [CO 06/105]	F2006L00590
46	ASIC Class Order [CO 06/50]	F2006L00291
47	ASIC Class Order [CO 06/6]	F2006L00207
48	ASIC Class Order [CO 06/68]	F2006L00473
49	ASIC Class Order [CO 98/100]	F2006B00367
50	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 1 of 2006	F2006L00193
51	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 2 of 2006	F2006L00584
52	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 5 of 2006	F2006L00869
53	Banking (Foreign Exchange) Regulations 1959, SR 1946 No. 191	F1996B01474
54	Banking (restricted word or expression) consent No. 1 of 2006	F2006L00212
55	Banking (restricted word or expression) determination No. 1 of 2006	F2006L00211
56	Census and Statistics (Census) Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 259	F2005L03411
57	Commonwealth Inscribed Stock Regulations, SR 1944 No. 186	F1996B02667
58	Consent to use restricted expressions - Class consent – providers of purchased payment facilities (made on 16 November 2005)	F2005L03623
59	Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Declaration, [CO 01/1455]	F2006B00273
60	Currency Amendment Determination 1999 (No. 1)	F2006B00608
61	Currency Determination 1999 (No. 1)	F2006B00607
62	Currency Determination 1999 (No. 2)	F2005B03051
63	Currency Determination 1999 (No. 5)	F2006B00480
64	Currency Determination No. 3 of 1995	F2005B02823
65	Currency Determination No. 5 of 1995	F2005B02819

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
66	Currency Determination No. 1 of 1998	F2005B02820
67	Currency Determination No. 4 of 1998	F2005B02821
68	Currency Determination No. 6 of 1998	F2005B02822
69	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 1)	F2005B02934
70	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 2)	F2005B02936
71	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 3)	F2005B02937
72	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 4)	F2005B02938
73	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 5)	F2005B02939
74	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 6)	F2005B02943
75	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 7)	F2005B02944
76	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 8)	F2005B02946
77	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 1)	F2005B03031
78	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1)	F2006B00152
79	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2)	F2006B00165
80	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2A)	F2006B00151
81	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2A) Amendment Determination 2002 (No. 1)	F2006B00153
82	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 3)	F2005B03033
83	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 4)	F2005B03034
84	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 1)	F2006B00479
85	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 2)	F2006B00111
86	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 1)	F2006B00126
87	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 2)	F2006B00002
88	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 3)	F2005B03086
89	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 1)	F2006B00527
90	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 2)	F2006B00534
91	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 4)	F2006B00539
92	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2005 (No. 3)	F2005L03858
93	Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2005 (No. 4) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 2)	F2005L03862
94	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Amendment Determination 2004 (No. 1)	F2005B02907
95	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 1)	F2005B02920
96	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 2)	F2006B00481
97	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 4)	F2005B02834
98	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 5)	F2005B02922
99	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 6)	F2005B02924
100	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 7)	F2005B02926
101	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 8)	F2005B02928
102	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No. 9)	F2005B02930
103	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 1)	F2005B03035
104	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2)	F2006B00564

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
105	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 3)	F2006B00280
106	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 4)	F2006B00001
107	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 1)	F2006B00122
108	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 2)	F2005B02908
109	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 3)	F2005B02910
110	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 4)	F2005B02911
111	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 5)	F2005B02912
112	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2002 (No. 6)	F2006B00123
113	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 1)	F2005B03075
114	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 2)	F2005B02913
115	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 3)	F2006B00124
116	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 4)	F2006B00125
117	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 5)	F2005B03080
118	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 6)	F2005B03081
119	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2003 (No. 7)	F2005B03082
120	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 1)	F2005B02905
121	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 2)	F2006B00528
122	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 3)	F2006B00530
123	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 4)	F2006B00532
124	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 5)	F2006B00531
125	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 6)	F2006B00529
126	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 7)	F2006B00533
127	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 8)	F2006B00502
128	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 9)	F2006B00503
129	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 10)	F2006B00526
130	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2005 (No. 4)	F2005L04157
131	Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2006 (No. 1)	F2006L00935
132	Determination of restricted expressions - 'Purchased payment facility	F2005L03622
	provider' and 'PPF provider' (made on 16 November 2005)	
133	Insurance (exemption) determination No. 2 of 2005 - Audit requirements relating to certain yearly statutory accounts under GRS 170.1	F2005L03602
134	Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 3 of 2006 - Prudential Standard GPS 310 - Audit and Actuarial Reporting and Valuation	F2006L00476
135	Life Insurance (Prudential Rules) Determination No. 4 of 2005 - Prudential Rules No. 26 - Collection of Statistics	F2005L04165
136	Life Insurance (Prudential Rules) Determination No. 6 of 2005 - Prudential Rules No. 49 - Contract Classification for the purpose of regulatory reporting to APRA	F2005L04171
137	Lloyd's Security Trust Fund Determination No. 1	F2006B00553
138	Lloyd's Security Trust Fund Rules No. 1	F2006B00557
139	Non-Confidentiality Determination No. 10 of 2005 - Information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign ADIs under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 (2005)	F2005L03214

Treasury EDIT : 1 (f)		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
140	Non-Confidentiality Determination No. 11 of 2005 - Information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign ADIs under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 (2005)	F2005L03614
141	Non-Confidentiality Determination No. 12 of 2005 - Information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign ADIs under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 (2005)	F2005L04160
142	Pay as you go (PAYG) withholding - Notice of variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 17 November 2003)	F2006B00211
143	Pay as you go (PAYG) withholding - Notice of variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 12 December 2003)	F2005B03114
144	Pay as you go (PAYG) withholding - Notice of variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 11 May 2004)	F2006B00477
145	Pay As You Go (PAYG) Withholding - Variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 28 June 2000)	F2006B00402
146	Pay As You Go (PAYG) Withholding - Variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 19 November 2001)	F2006B00321
147	Pay As You Go (PAYG) Withholding - Variation of rate of withholding (made on 28 June 2000)	F2006B00404
148	PAYG withholding – Tax tables	F2005L03696
149	Petroleum Resource Rent Tax Assessment Regulations 2005, SLI 2005 No. 329	F2005L03882
150	Record of resolutions of the Life Insurance Actuarial Standards Board: actuarial standards (made on 5 December 2005)	F2005L04213
151	Shortened Document Retention Periods (Individuals with Simple Tax Affairs) Determination 2006	F2006L00216
152	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Notice exempting a class of entities from giving payment summary (made on 25 June 2002)	F2006B00322
153	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Notice of Variation of Rate of Withholding (made on 19 December 2000)	F2006B00295
154	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Notice of Variation of Rate of Withholding (made on 19 December 2000)	F2006B00301
155	<i>Taxation Administration Act 1953</i> - Notice of withholding schedule (made on 3 December 2002)	F2006B00234
156	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Notice of withholding schedules (made on 18 October 2000)	F2005B03286
157	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Notice varying the requirements of an annual report (made on 25 June 2002)	F2006B00299
158	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 25 June 2002)	F2006B00292
159	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 25 June 2002)	F2006B00294
160	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 25 June 2002)	F2006B00298
161	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Variation of amount required to be withheld (made on 28 June 2002)	F2006B00300

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
162	Wine Equalisation Tax New Zealand Producer Rebate Claim Lodgment Determination 2006	F2006L00925
163	Wine Equalisation Tax New Zealand Producer Rebate Foreign Exchange Conversion Determination 2006	F2006L00923

Part 18—Department of Veterans' Affairs

Veterans' Affairs		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
1	Guide to the Assessment of Rates of Veterans' Pensions, Instrument No. 9 of 1997	F2006B00465
2	Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Pay-related Allowances) Determination 2006 (No. 1)	F2006L00463
3	Number Specified in Writing by the Commission for the Purposes of the Definition of "Specified Number" in Subsection 138(3) of the <i>Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004</i> , MRCA Instrument No. 9 of 2004	F2005B02087
4	Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the salivary gland, Instrument No. 46 of 2004	F2005B02534
5	Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the salivary gland, Instrument No. 47 of 2004	F2005B02536
6	Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the small intestine, Instrument No. 40 of 2004	F2005B02528
7	Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the small intestine, Instrument No. 41 of 2004	F2005B02529
8	Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning neoplasm of the pituitary gland, Instrument No. 42 of 2004	F2005B02530
9	Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning neoplasm of the pituitary gland, Instrument No. 43 of 2004	F2005B02531
10	Revocation of Statement of Principles concerning tinea and Determination of Statement of Principles concerning tinea of the skin, Instrument No. 13 of 2004	F2005B02396
11	Statement of Principles concerning epicondylitis, Instrument No. 52 of 2004	F2005B02564
12	‡ Statement of Principles concerning peripheral neuropathy No. 41 of 2005	F2005L04128
13	‡ Statement of Principles concerning peripheral neuropathy No. 42 of 2005	F2005L04129
14	Statement of Principles concerning spondylolisthesis and spondylolysis No. 5 of 2006	F2006L00617
15	Statement of Principles concerning spondylolisthesis and spondylolysis No. 6 of 2006	F2006L00619
16	Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 - Determination under Subsection 46L(1) (made on 19 January 2005)	F2005L03993
17	Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 - Determination under Subsection 46L(1) (made on 29 May 2005)	F2005L03357

[‡] The Statement of Principles concerning peripheral neuropathy No. 41 of 2005 and Statement of Principles concerning peripheral neuropathy No. 42 of 2005 were current when this list was prepared, but instruments that repeal and replace them have been registered on FRLI and will commence on 22 September 2014.

Veterans' Affairs		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	FRLI identifier
18	Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 - Notice under Subparagraph 206(1)(b)(ii) (made on 22 September 1992)	F2006B00561
19	Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 - Section 25A - Instructions (made on 17 January 2006)	F2006L00229
20	Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 - Section 30C - Instructions (made on 17 January 2006)	F2006L00230
21	Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 - Section 74 - Instructions (made on 17 January 2006)	F2006L00232
22	Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Superannuation Co-contribution Amounts) Determination No. R7 of 2006	F2006L00480